FLINT MEDIA, INC.
Po Box 7425
Bainbridge, GA 39818
(229) 246-7776

December 5, 2019

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: WSEM (AM) (ID# 59662) and FM TRANSLATOR (W256DG (ID# 201100)
DONALSONVILLE, GA

Good Morning:

Flint Media Inc is the licensee of AM station WSEM (#59662) and associated FM Translator
W256DG (#201100) permittee licensed to Donalsonville, GA. It has become economically
unfeasible to continue the operation of these two stations and it is out desire to turn in the
License and permit back to the Commission for cancellation. This move was approved by our
Board of Directors at a called meeting late last month.

Should you have any questions about this matter, please don’t hesitate to contact me for
Clarification.

Sincerely yours.
FLINT MEDIA INC,

Kev' Dowdy, President

Cc: Jim Bradshaw, Audio Division Media Bureau
Larry Perry, Esq.



